Brownsville Independent School District

Agenda Category: Board Member Request Board of Education Meeting:  05/07/2024

Item Title: Keeping Cromack, Castaneda, Southmost, Garza, Action
Morningside and Del Castillo Elem. Schools X Information
(Board Member Request — Carlos Elizondo) Discussion
BACKGROUND:

Discussion, consideration, and possible action to consider keeping Cromack, Castaneda, Southmost,
Garza, Morningside, and Del Castillo Elementary schools open with part of the 30 million grant
monies.

Board Agenda Request: Carlos Elizondo
Board Support: Frank Ortiz

Approved for Submission to Board of Education:
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez
Prepared by: Superintendent

Recommended by: Superintendent Board Member Reguest
Dr. Jesus H. Chavez

Superintendent

Approved by: Superintendent

When Necessary, Additional Background May Follow This.



Patricia Perez

From: Patricia Perez

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Patricia Perez

Subject: FW: Agenda Item to be placed on the very next agenda.

FYI: Board of Trustees
Dr. Jesus Chavez

Board Agenda Request — Carlos Elizondo

From: Carlos Elizondo

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 4:11 PM

To: Dr. Jesus H. Chavez <jhchavez@bisd.us>

Cc: Patricia Perez <pperez@bisd.us>

Subject: Agenda Item to be placed on the very next agenda.

1. Discussion, consideration, and possible action to consider keeping Cromack, Castafieda, Southmost, Garza,
Morningside, and Southmost Elementary schools open with part of the 30 million grant monies.




Patricia Perez
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From: Frank Ortiz

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 9:04 PM

To: Carlos Elizondo; Dr. Jesus H. Chavez

Cc: Patricia Perez

Subject: Re: Agenda Item to be placed on the very next agenda.

| support Mr. Elizondo's agenda item.

From: Carlos Elizondo <celizondo2 @bisd.us>

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




